Marais, Wanda

From: Microsoft Outlook

To: Nel, Karissa

Sent: 15 April 2016 03:48 PM

Subject: Delivered: Pre-Appplication DBAR: Proposed 132 kV Powerline, Walmer, Port
Elizabeth

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

Nel, Karissa (KNel@srk.co.za)

Subject: Pre-Appplication DBAR: Proposed 132 kV Powerline, Walmer, Port Elizabeth



Marais, Wanda

From: Microsoft Outlook

To: Strydom, Luc

Sent: 15 April 2016 03:48 PM

Subject: Delivered: Pre-Appplication DBAR: Proposed 132 kV Powerline, Walmer, Port
Elizabeth

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

Strydom, Luc (LStrydom@srk.co.za)

Subject: Pre-Appplication DBAR: Proposed 132 kV Powerline, Walmer, Port Elizabeth



Marais, Wanda

From: Microsoft Outlook

To: Gardiner, Rob

Sent: 15 April 2016 03:48 PM

Subject: Delivered: Pre-Appplication DBAR: Proposed 132 kV Powerline, Walmer, Port
Elizabeth

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

Gardiner, Rob (RGardiner@srk.co.za)

Subject: Pre-Appplication DBAR: Proposed 132 kV Powerline, Walmer, Port Elizabeth



Marais, Wanda

From: Microsoft Outlook
<MicrosoftExchange329e71ec88ae4615bbc36abb6ce41109e@srkna.onmicrosoft.co
m>

To: marc@capeco.co.za; finance@capeco.co.za

Sent: 15 April 2016 03:48 PM

Subject: Relayed: Pre-Appplication DBAR: Proposed 132 kV Powerline, Walmer, Port
Elizabeth

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by
the destination server:

marc@capeco.co.za

finance@capeco.co.za

Subject: Pre-Appplication DBAR: Proposed 132 kV Powerline, Walmer, Port Elizabeth



Marais, Wanda

From: Microsoft Outlook
<MicrosoftExchange329e71ec88ae4615bbc36abb6ce41109e@srkna.onmicrosoft.co
m>

To: john.baeyens@gmail.com; nmbratepayersoffice@gmail.com; ngcaichibi@gmail.com;
keljabi@gmail.com

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

john.baeyens@gmail.com

nmbratepayersoffice@gmail.com

ngcaichibi@gmail.com

keljabi@gmail.com

Subject: Pre-Appplication DBAR: Proposed 132 kV Powerline, Walmer, Port Elizabeth



Marais, Wanda

From: Microsoft Outlook
<MicrosoftExchange329e71ec88ae4615bbc36abbce41109e@srkna.onmicrosoft.co
m>

To: rudi_vans@hotmail.com

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

rudi_vans@hotmail.com

Subject: Pre-Appplication DBAR: Proposed 132 kV Powerline, Walmer, Port Elizabeth



Marais, Wanda

From:

To:

Sent:
Subject:

Microsoft Outlook
<MicrosoftExchange329e71ec88ae4615bbc36abb6ce41109e@srkna.onmicrosoft.co
m>

asmadatt@mandelametro.gov.za; ward3@mandelametro.gov.za;
edee@mandelametro.gov.za; vbazi@mandelametro.gov.za;
Jmiller@mandelametro.gov.za; ward6 @mandelametro.gov.za;
rodendaal@mandelametro.gov.za; ward8@mandelametro.gov.za

15 April 2016 03:48 PM

Relayed: Pre-Appplication DBAR: Proposed 132 kV Powerline, Walmer, Port
Elizabeth

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by

the destination server:

asmadatt@mandelametro.gov.za

ward3@mandelametro.gov.za

edee@mandelametro.gov.za

vbazi@mandelametro.gov.za

Jmiller@mandelametro.gov.za

ward6@mandelametro.gov.za

rodendaal@mandelametro.qgov.za

ward8@mandelametro.gov.za

Subject: Pre-Appplication DBAR: Proposed 132 kV Powerline, Walmer, Port Elizabeth



Marais, Wanda

From: Microsoft Outlook
<MicrosoftExchange329e71ec88ae4615bbc36abbce41109e@srkna.onmicrosoft.co
m>

To: andriesm@iafrica.com

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

andriesm@iafrica.com

Subject: Pre-Appplication DBAR: Proposed 132 kV Powerline, Walmer, Port Elizabeth



Marais, Wanda

From: Microsoft Outlook
<MicrosoftExchange329e71ec88ae4615bbc36abbce41109e@srkna.onmicrosoft.co
m>

To: Andries.Struwig@deaet.ecape.gov.za

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

Andries.Struwig@deaet.ecape.gov.za

Subject: Pre-Appplication DBAR: Proposed 132 kV Powerline, Walmer, Port Elizabeth



Marais, Wanda

From: Microsoft Outlook
<MicrosoftExchange329e71ec88ae4615bbc36abbce41109e@srkna.onmicrosoft.co
m>

To: bloemm@dwa.gov.za

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

bloemm@dwa.gov.za

Subject: Pre-Appplication DBAR: Proposed 132 kV Powerline, Walmer, Port Elizabeth

10



Marais, Wanda

From: Microsoft Outlook
<MicrosoftExchange329e71ec88ae4615bbc36abbce41109e@srkna.onmicrosoft.co
m>

To: wp@jgs.co.za

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

wp@ijgs.co.za

Subject: Pre-Appplication DBAR: Proposed 132 kV Powerline, Walmer, Port Elizabeth

11



Marais, Wanda

From: Microsoft Outlook
<MicrosoftExchange329e71ec88ae4615bbc36abbce41109e@srkna.onmicrosoft.co
m>

To: earle.cloete@energy.gov.za

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

earle.cloete@energy.gov.za

Subject: Pre-Appplication DBAR: Proposed 132 kV Powerline, Walmer, Port Elizabeth

12



Marais, Wanda

From: Microsoft Outlook
<MicrosoftExchange329e71ec88ae4615bbc36abbce41109e@srkna.onmicrosoft.co
m>

To: BaronJ@dws.gov.za

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

BaronJ@dws.gov.za

Subject: Pre-Appplication DBAR: Proposed 132 kV Powerline, Walmer, Port Elizabeth

13



Marais, Wanda

From: Microsoft Outlook
<MicrosoftExchange329e71ec88ae4615bbc36abbce41109e@srkna.onmicrosoft.co
m>

To: ClaireT@L2B.co.za

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

ClaireT@L2B.co.za

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

To: vanwyng@vwsa.co.za

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

vanwyng@vwsa.co.za

Subject: Pre-Appplication DBAR: Proposed 132 kV Powerline, Walmer, Port Elizabeth
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Marais, Wanda

From: Mail Delivery System <Mailer-Daemon@server.itdesign.co.za>

To: colin@profilesfitness.co.za

Sent: 15 April 2016 03:48 PM

Subject: Delivered: Pre-Appplication DBAR: Proposed 132 kV Powerline, Walmer, Port
Elizabeth

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

colin@profilesfitness.co.za

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

To: johnvieira@telkomsa.net

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

johnvieira@telkomsa.net

Subject: Pre-Appplication DBAR: Proposed 132 kV Powerline, Walmer, Port Elizabeth

17



Marais, Wanda

From: Microsoft Outlook
<MicrosoftExchange329e71ec88ae4615bbc36abbce41109e@srkna.onmicrosoft.co
m>

To: smokhanya@ecphra.org.za

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

smokhanya@ecphra.org.za

Subject: Pre-Appplication DBAR: Proposed 132 kV Powerline, Walmer, Port Elizabeth
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Marais, Wanda

From: Mail Delivery System <MAILER-DAEMON@mx5.wmint.net>

To: renaud@webmail.co.za

Sent: 16 April 2016 07:18 PM

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

renaud@webmail.co.za

Subject: Pre-Appplication DBAR: Proposed 132 kV Powerline, Walmer, Port Elizabeth

19



Marais, Wanda

From: Marais, Wanda

Sent: 25 August 2016 12:52 PM

To: 'henry.dumont@transnet.net’

Subject: Pre-Appplication DBAR: Proposed 132 kV Powerline, Walmer, Port Elizabeth

Attachments: 489647_Walmer Powerline_Pre-Application DBAR_Executive Summary_
20160405 pdf

Importance: High

Dear Mr Dumont,

PRE-APPLICATION DRAFT BASIC ASSESSMENT REPORT: PROPOSED 132 KV POWERLINE, WALMER, PORT
ELIZABETH

This email is sent to notify Transnet as landowner of the proposed project.

Please find attached the Executive Summary of the Pre-Application Draft Basic Assessment Report (DBAR) far the
proposed 132 kV Powerline, Walmer, Port Elizabeth, Eastern Cape Province.

The Pre-Application DBAR is not a final report and was open for public and stakeholder review and comment for a
period of 30 days. We will however still gladly accept any comments you may have on the project.

We will be distributing the Post-Application DBAR shortly and this report will also be opened up for a 30 day
comment period. You will be notified as soon as it becomes available.

Should you have any queries, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Kind Regards,

Wanda Marais B Proc
Public Participation Practitioner

= srk consulting

SRK Consulting (South Africa) (Pty) Ltd

Ground Floor, Bay Suites, 1a Humewood Rd, Humerail, Port Elizabeth, 6001
P O Box 21842, Port Elizabeth, 6000

Tel: +27-(0)41-509-4809; Fax: +27-(0)41-509-4850

Email: wmarais @srk.co.za

www.srk.co.za

This transmission fs intended for the sole use of the addresses, and may conlain information that by its privileged and confidential nature is exempt from
disclosure under applicable law. You are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or duplication of this transmission by someone other than the
intended recipient or ils designatad agent is sirictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, please notify the sender immediately by
replying lo this transmission, or by collect call to the above phone number.

L T I Y S T T
; )



Marais, Wanda

From: Microsoft Outlook
<MicrosoftExchange329e71ec88aed615bbc36ab6ce41109e@srk.onmicrosoft.com>

To: henry.dumont@transnet.net

Sent: 25 August 2016 12:53 PM

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

henry.dumont@transnet.net

Subject: Pre-Appplication DBAR: Proposed 132 kV Powerline, Walmer, Port Elizabeth
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132kV Powerline, Walmer BA

2 reads

CaseHeader LocationInfo = Admin

ProposalDescription:
Basic Assessment for the proposed 132kV Powerline, Walmer, Port Elizabeth

ApplicationDate: Thursday, April 14, 2016 - 12:09
CaselD: 9389

App|ica nts: Nelson Mandela Bay Municipality
Consultants/Experts: Wanda Marais
OtherReferences:

DEDEAT Pre-Application Phase 18/05/2016

Heritage Reports: LoE of AlIA for 132kV Powerline, Walmer

LoE of PA for 132 kV Powerline Walmer

Referencelist:

@1
@2

Pre-application Draft Basic Assessment Report_(http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris/sites/default/files/additionaldocs/489647 Pre-
Application%20DBAR_CD%20VERSION_20160413.pdf)
Appendix A - Locality Plan_(http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris/sites/default/files/additionaldocs/489647_001_Locality 11Jan2016_ForReport.pdf)
@ 3. Appendix A - Affected Porperties (http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris/sites/default/files/additionaldocs/489647 002_Affected_Properties 31Mar2016
@ 4. Appendix A - Landuse Zoning_(http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris/sites/default/files/additionaldocs/489647_003_Landuse_Zoning_31Mar2016
@ 5. Appendix A - Existing Services (http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris/sites/default/files/additionaldocs/489647_004_Existing_Services 31N
@ 6. Appendix A - Environmental Sensitivity

http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris/sites/default/files/additionaldocs/489647_005_Environmental_Sensitivity_31Mar2016_A4.pd

. Appendix A - Vegetation (http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris/sites/default/files/additionaldocs/489647_006_Vegetation_31Mar2016_A4.pdf)

@ 8. Appendix A - Photo Locations (http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris/sites/default/files/additionaldocs/489647_007_Photos_31Mar2016_Ad4.pdf)
@ 9. Appendix B - Photographs (http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris/sites/default/files/additionaldocs/489647_ Appendix%20B_Photos.pdf)
10. Appendix C - 132 kV Dual Circuit Monopole Design
(http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris/sites/default/files/additionaldocs/132kV%20Dual%20Circuit%20Monopole %20Design. pdf)

. Appendix C - 132kV Petechane Structure Design_(http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris/sites/default/files/additionaldocs/132kV%20Petechane %20Structurey

@12. Appendix C - Lorraine Layout 1 _(http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris/sites/default/files/additionaldocs/Lorraine %28Rev5%29-Layout1.pdf)
|313. Appendix C - Petechane Structure (http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris/sites/default/files/additionaldocs/Petechane %20Structure.png)
@14. Appendix D - Archaeology Letter of Exemption

(http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris/sites/default/files/additionaldocs/20160222_485647_f Booth_Walmer132kVPowerline_ArchaeologyLetter_Final.pdf)

@1 5.
@1 6.

Appendix D - Palaeotology Letter of Exemption
(http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris/sites/default/files/additionaldocs/PE%20Walmer%20132%20kV%20Powerline %20L OE%202016. pdf)
Appendix D - Aquatic Ecology Assessment

(http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris/sites/default/files/additionaldocs/20160223_489647_f Colloty Walmer%20132kV%20Aquatic%20Ecology%20Report_V2%2(

.

@19.
@20.

Appendix E - Public Participation Process Summary (http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris/sites/default/files/additionaldocs/489647 Appe ndix%20E%20-%20s

[-'8. Appendix E1 - Onsite Poster & Newspaper Notice (http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris/sites/default/files/additionaldocs/489647_ Appendix %20E1%20-
%20poster%2C%20advert.pdf)

Appendix E2 - Proof of stakeholder notification (http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris/sites/default/files/additionaldocs/489647 A

%20Proof%200f%20stake holder%20notification.pdf)

Appendix E3 - Comments & Responses on BID

(http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris/sites/default/files/additionaldocs/489647_ Appendix%20E3_Comments%20%20Re sponse %20Table %200n%20BID%20%

[-R1. Appendix E4 - Proof of authority notificationh (http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris/sites/default/files/additionaldocs/489647_Appendix %20E4%20-
%20proof%200f%20authority%20notification. pdf)
@22. Appendix E5 - IAP Register (http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris/sites/default/files/additionaldocs/489647 Appendix%20E5%20-%20L ist%200f%201APs.pdf)
BPS. Appendix E6 - Meetings (http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris/sites/default/files/additionaldocs/489647 Appendix%20E6%20-%20Meetings.pdf)
Efp4. Appendix E7 - IAP Correspondence on BID (http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris/sites/default/files/additionaldocs/489647 Appendix%20E7%20-
%201AP %20corre spondence %200n%20BID. pdf)
5. Appendix F - Draft Environmental Management Programme (http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris/sites/default/files/additionaldocs/489647 Draft%20EMPr_20
EPG. Appendix G - Eskom Electro-Magnetic Fields (http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris/sites/default/files/additionaldocs/Eskom_Electro-Magnetic_field.pd
Bp?. Appendix G - Route Alignment Co-ordinates (http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris/sites/default/files/additionaldocs/Route %20Alignment%20Coor
Efps. Appendix H - Impact Ratings (http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris/sites/default/files/additionaldocs/Impact%20Rating%20_2.pdf)
Efpg. Appendix H - Impact Summary_(http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris/sites/default/files/additionaldocs/Impact%20Summary.pdf)
Epo. Appendix | - K Nel CV _(http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris/sites/default/files/additionaldocs/SRK%20ZA_PE_NelK_Resume_A
Epm Apppendix J - EAP Declaration _(http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris/sites/default/files/additionaldocs/Signe d%20EAP %2(
Back to Top
South African Heritage Resources PO Box 4637 An agency of the Department of Arts & Culture
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http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris/sites/default/files/additionaldocs/489647_Pre-Application%20DBAR_CD%20VERSION_20160413.pdf
http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris/sites/default/files/additionaldocs/489647_001_Locality_11Jan2016_ForReport.pdf
http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris/sites/default/files/additionaldocs/489647_002_Affected_Properties_31Mar2016_A3.pdf
http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris/sites/default/files/additionaldocs/489647_003_Landuse_Zoning_31Mar2016_A4.pdf
http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris/sites/default/files/additionaldocs/489647_004_Existing_Services_31Mar2016_A4.pdf
http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris/sites/default/files/additionaldocs/489647_005_Environmental_Sensitivity_31Mar2016_A4.pdf
http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris/sites/default/files/additionaldocs/489647_006_Vegetation_31Mar2016_A4.pdf
http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris/sites/default/files/additionaldocs/489647_007_Photos_31Mar2016_A4.pdf
http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris/sites/default/files/additionaldocs/489647_Appendix%20B_Photos.pdf
http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris/sites/default/files/additionaldocs/132kV%20Dual%20Circuit%20Monopole%20Design.pdf
http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris/sites/default/files/additionaldocs/132kV%20Petechane%20Structure%20Design.pdf
http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris/sites/default/files/additionaldocs/Lorraine%28Rev5%29-Layout1.pdf
http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris/sites/default/files/additionaldocs/Petechane%20Structure.png
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